
From: Daddow, Robert J [daddowr@oakgov.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 2:45 PM
To: Baird, Richard (GOV)
Subject: Re: follow up

Thank you. Who is setting the meeting. I need to send my availability. Getting tighter and tighter as we get close to D Day.

Sent from my iPad

> On Nov 25, 2015, at 2:05 PM, Baird, Richard (GOV) <bairdr@michigan.gov> wrote:

>

>

> Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE DROID

> ----- Forwarded message -----

> From: "Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)" <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>

> Date: Nov 25, 2015 12:38 PM

> Subject: RE: follow up

> To: "Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)" <SaxtonT@michigan.gov>,"Baird, Richard (GOV)"
<bairdr@michigan.gov>

> Cc:

>

>

> Agree with what Tom offered. We are prepared to get the meeting scheduled as soon as possible

>

>

>

> From: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)

> Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 1:28 PM

> To: Baird, Richard (GOV) <bairdr@michigan.gov>

> Cc: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>

> Subject: RE: follow up

>

>

>

> I would be happy to do that but as I mentioned in our call this morning Wade Trim was not at that meeting last week (Fri) when City staff et al visited the pump station.

>

> They (WT) are supposedly getting engaged on that 'as we speak'. So next week... WT, whoever Bob wants from DWSD, the city, & DEQ can meet or get on a call to speak more confidently about the problem(s). And to what extent it specifically involves the pumps. We are happy to facilitate that.

>

> Wayne - chime in if you think that makes sense or not. The state money we talked about a couple days ago I think remains the same; it may just be redirected a little differently in terms priorities and fixing problems.

>

>

>

> From: Baird, Richard (GOV)

> Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 9:07 AM

> To: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) <WorkmanW@michigan.govmailto:WorkmanW@michigan.gov>;
Saxton, Thomas (Treasury) <SaxtonT@michigan.govmailto:SaxtonT@michigan.gov>

> Cc: Pleyte, Beth (Treasury) <PleyteB@michigan.gov<mailto:PleyteB@michigan.gov>>
> Subject: RE: follow up
>
>
>
> Just spoke with Bob Daddow. He would like to talk with the DEQ person who has the view that the problem in HP will/may not be fixed with the pumping station remediation. He will then ask the GLWA/DWSD engineers to help size the problem and figure how to fund the solution. Would you send him the contact info for the person you are talking with? Thanks.
>
>
>
> Rich
>
>
>
> daddowr@oakgov.com<mailto:daddowr@oakgov.com>
>
> mobile: 
>
>
>
> From: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
> Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 8:25 AM
> To: Baird, Richard (GOV); Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)
> Cc: Pleyte, Beth (Treasury)
> Subject: RE: follow up
>
>
>
> Just met with the Mayor late yesterday with Harvey for 3rd time
>
>
>
> From: Baird, Richard (GOV)
> Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 8:23 AM
> To: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury) <SaxtonT@michigan.gov<mailto:SaxtonT@michigan.gov>>
> Cc: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) <WorkmanW@michigan.gov<mailto:WorkmanW@michigan.gov>>;
Pleyte, Beth (Treasury) <PleyteB@michigan.gov<mailto:PleyteB@michigan.gov>>
> Subject: RE: follow up
>
>
>
> Yes. Tried calling you. Need to also speak about Flint situation at Governor's request.
>
>
>
> From: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)
> Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 5:46 AM
> To: Baird, Richard (GOV)
> Cc: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY); Pleyte, Beth (Treasury)
> Subject: follow up
>
>
>
>
>

> do you have a couple minutes this morning to talk about HP ? We want to bring you up to speed on a couple things.